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         August 22, 2005 

Attention: Bruno Clavier 

TIMCO ENGINEERING INC. 
849 NW State Road 45 
Newberry, Florida 32669 
 

Subject: Response to the TIMCO Correspondence Reference Number 1683UC5 for clarification on RIM 
BlackBerry Wireless Handheld FCC ID L6ARAW20IN. 

Dear Bruno: 

The following addresses your inquiry Correspondence Reference Number 1683UC5: 

1. Please see the measured results in the updated report RTS-0184-0508-01 Rev1 & RTS-0184-
0508-01-ic, page 12. 

 
2. Bluetooth application is with headset for hands free operation only. Therefore, no head SAR 

testing with BT on is applicable. Worst case body SAR with holster was tested with 
BT turned on and SAR value was determined to be lower. 

 
3. Please see attached file, Internal photos_2. 

 
4. Please see attached file, Internal photos_2. 

 

Yours truly, 

 
 
Masud S. Attayi, P.Eng., 
Senior Compliance Engineer, 
RIM Testing Services (RTS) 
Tel: +1 519 888–7465 x2442 
Fax:+1 519 888-6906 
Email: mattayi@rim.com 
 


